
Iris Rollins 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Wednesday, January 4, 2023 12:20 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket No. 20210015 

CORRESPONDENCE 
1/4/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 00050-2023 

Attachments: Re Consumer Inquiry - Florida Power & Light Company 

Please place the attached in Docket No. 20210015. 

Thank you! 
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Iris Rollins 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Mr. Eric Silagy, 

Good Day/ 

charley7722@aol.com 
Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11 :56 AM 
eric.silagy@fpl.com 
Ellen Plendl; Office of Chairman Fay; Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of 
Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Passidomo; Office of Commissioner La 
Rosa; daryl.campbell@myfloridahouse.gov; athena.guice@myfloridahouse.gov; 
farmer.gary@flsenate.gov; randolph.diane@flsenate.gov; fl23response@mail.house.gov; 
ron.desantis@eog.myflorida.com; martha.lynn@eog.myflorida.com; Richard Gentry; 
janderson@sunsentinel.com; gdaybryant@sunsentinel.com; jortega@sunsentinel.com; 

Shonna McCray; carolyn.soucy@va.gov; denis.mcdonough@va.gov; 
rebecca.talton@fpl.com; rhurtibise@sunsentinel.com 
Re: Consumer Inquiry - Florida Power & Light Company 

C.E.O. www.fpl.org 

FPSC Docket No. 20210015 FPL Account No. 26582 57510 

Ref; Senior Citizen Veteran Request. 

The Florida Public Service Commissioners were no doubt misled by the FPL proposal to monetarlly 
penalize Senior Citizen Veterans 

such as myself for my Lower Monthly KWH usage. The FPSC was also misled by the Office of Public Counsel 
who incorrectly 

informed the FPSC that the minimum billing charge would be accepted by a Majority of Senior Citizens who are 
retired, and living 

on a fixed income, as I am. <<<<< 

I am a Senior Citizen Veteran who is currently suffering from PTSD, and also Tinnitus. 

I am respectfully requesting that your office remove the minimum billing charge from my monthly electrical bill 
primarily 

due to my financial situation, and also due to the numerous medical bills that I have incurred to date. 

I have also requested that Florida Governor Ron Desantis initiate a Thorough Investigation in order to honestly 
ascertain 

as to why the FPSC approved of a proposal that monetarily penalizes individuals such as myself for !!2 good 
cause, 

when in essence lndlvlduals such as myself should be commended, and also rewarded for our sacrifice. ««« 

Thank You For Your Consideration Chairman Silagy. 

Sincerely. 

Michael J. Walsh 

US Navy Veteran 1957-1963 ADR2 Member I.D. 1194721044 
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-----Original Message----
From: Shonna McCray <SMcCray@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
To: 'charley7722@aol.com' <charley7722@aol.com> 
Cc: Ellen Plendl <EPlendl@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Wed, Jan 4, 2023 10: 12 am 
Subject: Consumer Inquiry - Florida Power & Light Company 

Mr. Michael J. Walsh 
charley7722@aol.com 

RE: FPSC Inquiry 1402730C 

Dear Mr. Walsh: 

The Florida Public Service Commission is in receipt of your January 3, 2023 comments regarding Florida Power & Light 
Company (FPL) and the minimum billing charge. 

We have added your concerns to our files as a protest to the FPL's Rate Case, docket 20210015. 

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Ellen Plendl at 1-800-342-3552 or by fax at 1-800-511-0809. 

Sincerely, 

Shonna McCray 
Regulatory Program Administrator 
Florida Public Service Commission 
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